
  

(2022 Street Maintenance: Curb Ramps and Pedestrian Improvements – Addendum 02)                                         Page 1 of 1 

Addendum No. 02 
2022 Street Maintenance: Curb Ramps and Pedestrian Improvements 

CITY OF WILSONVILLE PROJECT #4014, 4118, and 4717 
 
ISSUE DATE:  December 7, 2022 
 
TO:   PLAN HOLDERS (Quest CDN #8326901) 
 
FROM: Sarah Alton, PE, Civil Engineer 
 
RE: REVISIONS TO PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS AND BIDDING DOCUMENTS 
 
The following Addenda to the Project Plans, Specifications, and Bidding Documents shall be 
considered merged with the original bid package as if they were whole.  Contractor shall 
acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in Section 24 of the Bid Proposal. 

 
BID DATE & TIME: Wednesday, December 14, 2022 at 2:00 P.M. - NO CHANGE  

 
CHANGES, ADDITIONS, AND DELETIONS: 
 
ITEM #1: The following deletion is made to Specifications and Contract Documents, Section 
II, Construction Contract, Section 19.5.   

 Delete Section 19.5: Completion Bond in its entirety.  
 

Attachments: 

 None 

END OF ADDENDUM #02 


